



June 24, 2010

Via Hand Delivery

City of Las Vegas
Planning & Development Department
731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: Cardivan Company; Special Use Permit-Restricted gaming;
CVS Pharmacy; 9430 Del Webb Blvd

City Planner:

Please allow this letter to serve as the required SUP justification letter to operate up to fifteen (15) gaming devices inside of the CVS Pharmacy at the above-mentioned location.

This pharmacy serves the Sun City Summerlin area and was previously operated as a Long's drug store. The Long's chain held their own gaming license and operated gaming devices in this location pursuant to said license. When CVS purchased Long's this license was relinquished to the Nevada GCB. This request serves to replace the restricted gaming which was previously allowed by the City at this location.

As required by the Nevada GCB, Cardivan will have one employee on the premises at all times that gaming devices are offered for play to the public. The gaming devices will be operated during the normal operating hours of the pharmacy. Cardivan is only placing ten (10) gaming devices as referenced in the floor plan at this time.

Cardivan operates gaming devices at other CVS stores, as well as, other locations throughout Clark County and the State of Nevada.

Granting of this SUP would be harmonious with the surrounding commercial uses and would not be inconsistent with or compromise the public health, safety or welfare.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Your prompt attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Sean T. Higgins'.

Sean T. Higgins
EVP-General counsel

RECEIVED
JUL 06 2010
SUP-38767